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Dear Mr. Cocretiyy:
Receat dovvloyvary s love cauued oTave CONCCINS as respects our
rC"pqlfiLL itics tovard the recple of the Trust Territory of the

v
Pacific i1uis suorily these of Bikini, Enewetak, Rongelap,
Utirilk end Ronycrih Atolls.

The cleanug of 3Bikini, in anticipcation of the eventual settlement,

was a joint effort amcng the Department of the Interior, Departnient
of Defense, Atomic Inergy Commission @nd the Trust Territory of the
Pacific Islands, as cct forth in the enclosed August 12, 1968,
Instructions from President Jobhmeeon. As we were proceeding with the
construction program the Atcmic Ynergy Commission, in November 1974,
informed us of some recent radiological findings that caused us to
stop the project. Ue were told that a sophisticated fellow-on

survey wos hichly cosirable not enly con Bikini but throughout the
various nuclear tecst arcas. To that end, Secretary Morton, in his
March 7, 1975, letter to you requested logistics support for the
Energy Nesearch and Development Administraticn survey. Unfortunately,
in Mr. Clcicnts' lioy 259, 1975 repiv, the Department ol Defense could
not prcvide this unless $609,000 in costs could be reimbursed. The
Departmoent of the Interior was unable to identify funds for this, nor
could LRDA which vas prepared Lo cbsorb all other related costs from
nonies alrecady prograrmed. Consequently, we are deeply . concerned
that a quality radiological survey such as that perforred on Encwetal,
whose ypecple \117 rnct be coming bVack for some time, cannot be made
availeble in a timely {ashion for the Rikinicns whose return is
Immincnot.

To compound the situation, on June 11 the Marshallese chief, who
claims control over the atolls of Rongelap, Utirik and Rongerik, all
accidental fallout aveas from the 1954 Bravo test on Bikini, visited
the Director of Territorilal Affairs, claiming loss of use and other
damage as a result of this event. He contends that the U!S.
Goverament never presented the people with a briefing of any radio-
logical survey conducted nor to date has told his people thet
Rongerik is habitable.

It is clear that the U.S. Government has and will coatinue to have
for many ycars, a long-term responsibility for thorough monitoring of
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the radiolegical ¢ -nliicicns of tle atells on and arcund the tost
sites, as well ac che ceople b v ove sallon victims.  In addicion,
our ccuriitizents to crture UL oo Do rerurn of the bLiliinlZans and ¢
people of Inewoton coe it Dooeracive thot o rhey and thodr envirowooont
be attended to wit.. tio best {woline cquiprent availabie.

It appecars th o invelood Departnents has budgeted
adequatclr re. ootecdad and Lty caroonted effort in erder to
meet our ctgtutory oitl moral vl .Tent., (o the people of this arca.

C;

throurt staff level dialogs

This has beccme increccingls clous 5
fert to perform the best possibile

well as the reccent unsuccessfiul ¢
survey on Bikini,

ot

To better assess the problems and to deternine exactly what remains to
be done and vho is recsponsible for funding and executing all or

various segments of future readiological surveys and monitoring, I feel
that an intcragency mceting is essential. I thereforc propose that ke
personnel from each Department meet at Interior on June 25 at 2:00 P,
whereupon ERDA can sct forth its cvroposed program along with support
requirements. If agreement on bucdooting and support commitments cannot
be reached, we will at least be in a position to present the problen to
the Office of Manacement and Budget and gcex further instructiens. I
am asking that this nceting be coordiunated by the Dircctor of
Territorial Affairs. Staff centazt can be made through Mr. Har— U.
Browvn at 343-4736. :

We believe that the United States ccmmitment under the Trusteeship
Agreement requires o strong recffirmation by 211 concerned agencics,

to work together in carrying out a comprehensive progranm, net only for
Bikini or Encwetak, but all other involved arcas in the Trust Territory
which were tcuched by the 10-vear testing program.

Sincerely yours,

DT Y e
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Asgjstant Secretary of

Hon. James R. Schlesinger
Secretary of Defense
Washington, D.C. 20301

Enclosure




